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Planholders

Supplier (5)

Supplier =1
Dodge Data
E.R. Snell Contractor, Inc.
Jackson Trail Landscaping
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department

Robinson Transportation Consultants, LLC

Supplier Details
Supplier Name Dodge Data
Contact Name Bonny Mangold
Address 4300 Beltway Place, Ste 150, Arlington, TX 76018
Email dodge.docs@construction.com
Phone Number 413-376-7032
Documents
Filename Type
24-213_|TB Bid Document / Specifications

| Add Supplier | __EportTo Excel _'

Download Date

06/24/2024

06/25/2024

07/07/2024

06/24/2024

07/27/2024

Action

View
History

Add Supplier

12
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Nancy M. Willﬁ_ms

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 6:04 PM

To: Nancy M. Williams

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2024-000000063

Dear Nancy Williams,
nwilliams@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000063
Event Title: 24-213 ITB Const. Svcs CR601/Wheeler Rd
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2024/06/24 17:58:29 : Log starts for - 14646164 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/06/24 17:58:31 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000063
2024/06/24 17:58:31 : Email Batch# 2406240913

2024/06/24 17:58:31 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/06/24 18:03:57 : Bad Email not sent to ATTN: Trsargo Direct Procurement
(trsargodirect@trsives.com) of Trsargo Direct

2024/06/24 18:04:07 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 801

2024/06/24 18:04:07 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 1

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2024-
000000063&sourceSystemType=gpr20

06/24/2024 06:04:07 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



GEARIG CIVILWORKS
322 GRIMAUDE BLVYD.
GROVETOWN GA 30813
ATTN: TRAVIS GEARIG

BLAIR CONSTRUCTION

4308 EVANS TO LOCKS RD. BOX 770
EVANS GA 30809

ATTN: ROY MUTTIMER

SITE MASTER AUGUSTA
4318-WHEELER RD.
AUGUSTA GA 30907
ATTN: THERON SAPP

FORTIS SITEWORKS
607 OLD PHOENIX RD.
EATONTON GA 31024
ATTN: RYAN STEELMAN

TWO STATE CONSTRUCTION
2292 WASHINGTON RD.
THOMSON GA 30824

ATTN: BRETT COOPER

REEVES CONSTRUCTION
ATTN: GREG HAMILTON
1 APAC INDUSTRIAL WAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30907

REYNOLDS CONSTRUCTION
300 E. BROAD STREET
FAIRBURN, GA 30213

BEAMS CONTRACTING
15030 ATOMIC RD.
BEECH ISLAND SC 29842
ATTN: RICKY BASEY

LEGACY WATER GROUP
10130 BOB WILLIAMS PRKY
COVINGTON GA 30014
ATTN: SCOTT HIBBARD

ASHLIND CONSTRUCTION
447 GRANT DR.
WASHINGTON GA 30673
ATTN: WILLIAM BARNETT

HARDY UTILITIES
202 OLD BLYTHE RD.
HARLEM GA 30814
ATTN: JIM HARDY

COPPER CONSTRUCTION
410 MCINTOSH ST.
VADALIA GA 30474
ATTN: SAM PAGE

JHC CORPORATION
15 FRESH BRU DRIVE
NEWNAN, GA 30263

GRIFFIN CONTRACTING
ATTN: TROY DAVIS

122 PIPEMAKERS CIRCLE
SUITE 207

POOLER, GA 31322

BID ITEMi# 24-213

CONSTRUCTION SVC. CR 601 WHEELER
RD FROM 1-20 TO CR 804 AUGUSTA
WEST PARKWAY - FOR AUGUSTA,
GEORGIA — ENGINEERING DEPT.

DUE DATE: WED., 7/31/2024 @3 P.M.

GARNTO SOUTHERN
4811 CLARK DR.
EVANS GA 30809
ATTN: JASON GARNTO

BARNETT SOUTHERN

. 106 N. ALEXANDER AVE.

WASHINGTON GA 30673
ATTN: AMES BARNETT

ER SNELL CONTRACTOR
1785 OAK ROAD
SNELLVILLE, GA 30078
(RETURNED MAIL)

BD GARNER SITE WORKS LLC
6192 GA HWY 23 SOUTH
WAYNESBORO GA 30830
ATTN: MARK KLOSKEY

GARNEY CONSTRUCTION
ATTN: GREG HARRIS

5895 SHILOH RD SUITE 114
ALPHARETTA, GA 30005

C&H PAVING
204 MAIN STREET
THOMSON, GA 30824

C.W. MATTHEWS CONTRACTING
1600 KENVIEW DRIVE
MARIETTA, GA 30060



Nancz M. Williams

From: DemandStar <agencyservices@demandstar.com>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 5:48 PM

To: Nancy M. Williams; Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Document 24-213_ITB Awaiting Approval

The bid document you uploaded to

DemandStar is ready for your approval.

Bid Identifier: iTB-24-213-0-2024/ts
Construction Services for CR 601/Wheeler
Bid Name: Road from [-20 to CR 84/Augusta West
Parkway
Document: 24-213 ITB
Pages: -
Date Posted: 06/24/2024 5:47 PM Eastern

View Bid Details

Please review 24-213_ITB and verify it is the correct file. If it is, please go to the
Manage Documents page for your bid and click the "Approve" button next to
this document.

Your bid will not be broadcast until all documents have been approved.

Sincerely,
The DemandStar team




